
NIT ED NATIONS P.'lOTTuICi.J: .L 

' '/'· C , 1/c ., r J. ..... • ' · ._,_ ~ . c:.. 

RUSTE ESHIP 

COUNCIL 
·· .· . ,· WA 

.. : .L •• -:·or:.~ ~ 

-~ 

7 J .·;,1'3 lS''.; l 

. . .- ....... :: JI.Tu -r . 
... . ,. _ 

'. : :: : G.JIGL 1.l.L : ;,i.;"_·:,;~ 

/ 

'.IRIBTEE3IlIP cou~CIL 
Ninth Session 

I, DEX UNli 

• t 
14 JUi\ 1951 

··.·. · .. : .... ·. ·AIJ Hoe c61i1rr1.1TM o P.i.',TITroii 
·-·· 

• • I; , ,, .. ,.. " 

, . . ',•. 

. . . ! 

P.ROY:r.::IOHAL 

·, . · •, Ilel<J. at Flus)µng Keadow, I'fow York ·. ·. 
~~ -~~ursday, 7 ~uno 1951, at 3 ~.m. 

. ' 

P.r c.:;ramto of ·,1,-,rk 

J.!.:X t:iT1.ati~'n '~f ·,retitio~ c:mcernin;::; S .nliJand. unier Ita. ·an 

a n:l.otroticn (T/90f3 ; T/L.l69) : 

( ~.). i.:·~-~ ·10;. :a. ro·: ! f!' ·. 1-.hl.~( ' l :olw:i~i ,· T ":'fl. i 1 :f ~~~~:1-,.' (i /f •r.•. ufi ; 

(e) 

J.l.J "·;· '.',t; .• :· r. k ~ .. q: .ii~--~:b,$~.n ( ~'j:i~-_;~ ... ~i/:}.-;- . : 
.~o'i:i~icn ·_L:0,1 ,~ . ,-.k~i· ~-i~ .qrrai• -_(0..i:P .. )!_ ;.:J:i../GL···: 
l?o · t :i.on I";.·cD tne S or.£.l i "Iot~"l;h L~a.:.,t:e; GE1.lca1o ti 

(T/1· . ., 1. 11/11); 
• J . • 

. ( { ) lJeti tio;1 · f;; or.i t he· f.,01.1a l i Youti1 lcow 1.JO, D~· anch ·or Be,· e;.,• Ke.ssil,1 
' (,,, I . ·T 11/" 0 ) • J.., J...,I • .J .. L ~ 

' •• •I 

( .,) Po·~::.t :ion f;: 01 1 1-1-: . Ifo~nair2 i-loh2.1.:1a,: .~ . .:,0.1, ·1t . :~ J.Hi Fr.,:C'. :•.li; · 

· 1.• -: ;r,:□ 80 :l 11 iPo.:."tl. /.hi::ctl e.n<.~. E::' . f_;.?;l eh i--lohru.wc'. ('l'/P..!.!'i.' . il/15) ; 
·•\, -t ... 

R>'L:l ·;; ·.0°1. '" ;.''.)l ! O~n.c~en I ie;:-;hior.1 Chkr of .iJa:__,i !\ ·f ( '.l/P .... T.11/19) j .· ,. 

Po-c:i-cton :Z ::or~ He . jo,1:. ·c. Ge_e (1.t'/P ..... "' . ll/21) · 

I>wt i ·:;ic f • .-o •. : 11.- . ~-c:i,ci'tc·t. ::.· ~one (n/p.:,•r . u/2;~ ; 

'l'ho. i 1...".:::.l 

~\.ir- cc..-r o ,'l-io .o to . th ·::; ;.· cco;.·(1· uhou..ld 'he subl,1ittet1 111 c't1.pl icate i:1. en, or 
C' :· tho 1,m,:k ; lar- tt~ cs ·(....:11uliu; o~ l.-'zcnph), ,i • thin t'7o w .rl·i n d, .,rG, t ht•.-t iu 
to 0::-:: . nrt lr'. or t llan 10 . ·10 hotfr b en 13 J tme, t o Hr . 1 . ~!cii:> lHroctm·, 
-i.'. i'(\ ;·J :.,ot v ; con Di vin · on, ~1ocu -12i+l, f:.:n.i.(:-1.Ll£l.i: t.ers . Co:;:r-,ctio s uhot:E b~c..z· 
tl :o i:.p !:-,~·or;.- i 11tu B:rJ .i11ol 1:w,bo:..• ei1C'. te unclone<l. jn a'l. envolcpc: L'o[t:;:h::c". "lHG....:}~'J.' 11 • 

r.oncc t icm(; c::i.;1 ·o\; d.oalt wj tl1 1r.ore C.._)<;..:cU l ;' if f:olc i:._i11'. i oi18 vill o i..,ocx:: 1..mottch 
d - t o l ncor:ponit. t lwr., L1 o. 1·iJ cc:_.rc.1ncc1. cop,· 01' the :;,-ucorc'.'. J,, 



T/AC .41/SR ,2 
PaGe 2 

Members : 

Al oo present: 

Secrotarie.t : 

Mr •• I.ESC URE 

fv'u- • WENDELEH 

1-lr . SCOTT 

Mr • SOIDA'l'OV 

Nr . STRONG 

111' . de l la CEThSA 

!Ill' . FOim.AnI 

Mr • RAPOPOn1r 

FROGRAl•l~ OF WORK 

t-. r aentina 

nelt;ium 

. ITev Zealand 

Union of Soviet Socio.list RepubJ.:i e a 

United Statos o:f A~.orica 

Renreaentative of Ital y , · Adm1n1oter1r,_;z 
Authority' fo1; the '.l'l◄ uot Terr i tory of 

.Somal il..llnd 

Spec:i.nl nepreoentntive of tho Ad.mi nist;: 
i tl.'J Anti1ority :f.'or tho Trust Ter r i t or7 
of S01.llllilancl undor Ital io.n Adminia t~a
tion 

Socretnry 01· the., Po11unittoe 

Tho CUAIBl•1,N announcotl that the Co1.,r:rl ttoo "oulcl oxru,1 l no poti tion o 

conccrninG the Truot Territory of Sor:alilnnd uncl.or Itnl:!.nn aclrniniotrntion . 

At tho_ invitation of tho Cl:~:Jxm:in , l,ir . dclla Chieon (Ito.l,v) e.nd 

Mr . Fornnr i (S -peciel Repreaentntive for Cono.111nnc.i) took their -pl.ncoo et tl:e 

Coancil to.bl e . 

The CW.InI•l!,N poi,l·l;e,:1 ou.t thc..t thore ,mo c. nt1J,1uor of r,otit:!ono en t i:~ 

Counc:!.l ' s ac;eilda, ( T/CJOl, 'I' / 901/ At:d . l ) wh:lch u or o J!..O.rk0r.l by nn r.ster1ok t o show 

that they had not been rcce:!.vod b~r the Adm:!n:lcto:r1~ Autllr:>rity with:!n t he tir~ 

li1ai t of two J:1ontlls spec:if ied i n :90.rc.;:;.cap:i 1 oi' r ulo [Vi of tho rule a of pi· oceda:·e. 

Pnra.:,'Taph 4 of tho.t rnle , howovc ::: , :>rov ldcd tll:::t c. w·.i: Hi ~:1 i,)Otit: ion r.d.uht be 

plncetl on the c...:;entlc of G ro,::;1.i.~:11· nc;.ai !J~~ , nn:.uhhnt:!nc.liri-G the inct thnt :H hec'i 

been preGentccl o.fter tho cluo ,.:.c.to , if ti10 /•.li::·U.1:1.:1tc!·1n.., l,n~ .. hority m~.s prepared 

to consi<lor it at chortor r.ottce . 'l'ho c:,:::n·.:l.t::.:~1~,n ;,f pet!iiono ohould if 

poosi'illo be efioctod o.t tho ov., :e coooivn nLJ t,ho Ctlnucl repor to on Lhe Territories 

to which tho~· re la.tod , '1llcn tho hol!) ol' th<.: npocil.' 1 ro1)ro~ontr.ti vos for those 

'i'cr!"itor l co. ,t•?,O o.yr.:tlc._bl c . lie thcruforo pr 9po:1cu to nol\'. 011ch· oi tho /\d1.1lniator 

ir1v Ant hori t i es vhother thvy would eL;roo t o the oxm .:inntion o!' nll or s~1..c of 

the pctitiono "hich had not been .cocoivetl w:l.tll1n t.ho tir.~o-liJ.1it . 

/Vir • Gcl lu CI.IlES,\ 



T/AC .• 41/SR_;.2 .. . · ' " '· 
.,Page 3 

, : - Mr. cle_lla C~lJiSA.. ( Italy.). aai4 tll,at .. the; lta:J,ian1 administration was 
, • • -' I .,'• • • _', • : ~" ,,, , , , ,. • • •• .. " • ,.. , 1 • ; , ~ ,: : • , , : •• • , ., • , • • _,. 

prep_a:i;ecl,-;; _t q _agree. to tll.e ~;x:am4).at;i.qn -~.f, .. t.he nine :petitions receiv:eu. a:fter ·the 
' . . . .. . ; , . . ' ,. . . . .. .. . . ' . . . ' ' 

tif.e .. lin;~ .~-, :th~:· las:t . . of wh_~c)1. WP.,8. c,~n._ta~-~~~ · ~n.:~9.cw,nent T/~ET .ll/32, in aclq.ition 

Jo yn.e } w~nt;v ;::o~e . ~ti ti~ns ? -~c~J-!e.~.yithtn _the. _:~ime - lim:!, t ,~ ( T /P.C:'P . ~/3: to . . · 

T/Prf'!~~l/23-~IfCl~s,ive) • . . . . ·,:: .'.· ,:·; 

It was so decided . 

.. . :,:· .. .. _ .. , .. The CHA~tvlf:-N re __ cal~e,d tha~ at, . the previous .~~f3~i9n. peti_tions had be_en 

examined, in connexion w:ltl,1 the annual r _eports on ·,t _he ,Terri :tori~s concerned-, . · · .· , . . . ' • . . ' . . ., . . ~-- . . ' -
That had been a logicalJ>~oc~cluxe, bec~use petitions_,_f):'_~qnently raised Gene1·al . - ·. . . 
quest-ions, which were discussed by i;he Council at the same 1;,j.r,;e as th~ report. 

It n11tiht have bee11, ;(,1.es1rable to postpone discuss:l.ri-b th()S~ petiti9ns . which raH1ed . ' . '. . . .· . . . . . . . . . ' ' 

genere.1 questio!"l,~ tm,til t he Draf~i~ Cor.rmi t teo on-.annu~l .. repoi;':!;S . }1ad .9orapleted 
f • • • • ' • .. • • :· .. • 

its work, 'but the Committee on Petitions would not have time to clo that. ·.rt 

would the:l'.'ef ore examine all the :petitions :w;l. thout delay, whether. or not the~r 
and would 

rai~ed 1.;eneral (,!_uea:ti_ons,/ado:pt ;pro?iSio~al r~$_9ll!,tiona. w~ich,··.if .tiro.e allowed , 

could . subsequentl;r be. ;reconsidered 1rhen .the r~sµl t~ of the nra.ftii¼ Committee's: 
• , . . . . . 

work were lmown . If tine die: not allo"~, the resolutions of the Coinmittee on 

Petitions , and ,~hose _of the D~.af'ting .Co1;n;1it;t~e_. ._conld be· c.oncord~p. wh~n their 

repo_l:\~S we.re .discuss~d at a plenary_ i;1eeting ·~f_.. the Trusteeship Counc.11. · · . 

.. 1,ir • .WE11DELEU (Be1Giv.Il1} aGreecJ. w.ith the Chairman that, .in. the case:· of ~-: 

-pet_itions which ratsed GS!1~.ral problems, the Connittee should . be .in -:posit~on :t,q 

adopt resolutions whic.tt .co1.}ld be _ar;;onded,. l:f necessary,· in the liuht_ of : the . 

Council's discussions . 

I:t wa~ E!_O decj,ded. 
. ' .,. . . . ~ . ' . ' ' . . . . . 

EXAM[l'1ATI0l'l OF. P...::TI'l'IDNS: GOIJCzBHIIiG r::01,1.!..L.IIl:rlD ·Uiii ·t~R .. I '.t'AIJ:AN A1>MINI &TRAT10N 

', ' ·. 

: r •• • '. , , ._. • , , • • · • • ; - . . • ! •. 

Nr • . FOHHARI (Special Re1>resentati ve) said that he was ready to c;ive 

tho Cor.i;.dttee any expln.nattons it required rec;ardinG the petition . He ho.cl , 

however, .noph~~ to add to the written comments submitted by the Administerinc; 

Antllorit:, . 



T/AC . 41/SR .2_. 
Page 4 · 

·• .. •':· 

.Mr . ; S'l'RO:NG. (Uni ted··stateri of=: A"ri1et.ica) · poirttecl ·oi.i.t .that· in ·11:fs letter 

of 23 .JuJ;y l S-50 , the . r,etitioner-' ·had ·exp--/essed d 'issatisfact ion wi t ·h. the d~mrnent~ 
s ub:raj_t:ted. by .tlle ,Italian ridmin-1-stration, :which liaa.' been 1:.centfo~ed ·b'y the uf :i.. ted 

Natiorio Advisory: C6un·cJ.1 iri ·its let:ter -'or· 17 J'u.:(y°' i950~ :He .:inqui;ec::. whether tht} 

co:r.m1ents in question were the written couments submitted by ·t .he J;.duinisterfng 

Authority which were reproduced in document T/908. " ·' ~-·· · ··· 

. Mr .• ·FORNARI (Special Re·preseritati've) ·said 'that;- vrhile ·- he had not b~fore 

hir.1 the text · of. the·· corri1r.ents aii.dressed ··to th~·' petiti6i1er he had e very rea.so~· to 
believe thai:, they were those conto.inecl in u.ocur,1ent T/ 9of{ ' · 

, •: . . . ' 
·Mr:. ·i-f.ii:NDELEH (Bel[;ium) asked the Special -Represontnti·Je whether it was 

poqsible to appeal to the dou.rts a c;afnst a clecision ::.nvolvinc the disi:1issal of 

. ,- : ·-:Mr. li'ORHtRI-. (Special Repreaentative) so.id that ·there was a cio~rt o:f··: 

appeals ~- He• did :n:ot, ... however , know whether tho petitioner ha<l had recourse to it. 

Mr . SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re!.)ublics) :i.nqliired ·hmi- l ong · · 

the petiti~mer ha<.1 been in the serv ice fron which he hc.d been dism.ies·E>d; ·a 1s·o· : : 

whether he had been enployed t)y the OccupyinG Power during the Second Ho1•ld War 

and pre.viously' by the colonial administretion·. · He a l so re-r1ueste·d .·further 

ini'orrnl!:\:,ion rcGc.1·clinC. the discipHnary .action taken acu.inst· th~ "pe'titf6rier . in 
the cour_se of his co.reer. and reJard·:tnc;· the reasons· for his dismissal ~ · · · · · · · · 

. ' • I •• • • : • ,: • 

Hr. FOIU·iARI (Special Ropr0scntat:i ve) se.icl that- the petitioner, who had 

oervcd ,d~h the _B~itiah police , hud 1·01r.ll.i ncd i'or one week i n the sorvico ·of . . . . . 
the .Aclr.:inister ine:; Authority. He had boen dis: d ssed for insulting · a p9lice · 

officer nnd for insu·borq.inutiun. 
' 

An att0q1t .wot11c;. be mado t~ 99~ain further :-· .. . 

infonution roc;ardi n[; h:i.e career o.ncl ti1e clrcumotc.nces of his dimnissnl. . . . . 



. ..... .. 
I# ,-! • '•• 

T/AC ~41/SR . 2 '· 
Poge 5 

~ •• •..., :, .: .-• • ~ : • : •\ _. • t • • '\ . • ,,,"• • • • ,: •• °'• , • .'." • '• • ' •• • I " • :, • 

The CHAIIWAN t ook note of t'iie':::statenit~f;bf '£he -$~ec'1a1 Representative . 

~: •"..1 .-, • 'i 

document 

,I,t ;.z.9-a:. decj.ded :to aer.e~--conslderatio~ ·ik' ·th~: ~tit5.o~ ·c·~~t~i~ed in .. 
T/mT.ll/4 to a la.ter -:i::ieet1ng:··: · ., .<··;: · . ·.•· : · · · · · 1 · 

Mr . LESCURE (Argentina) asked the Special Re presentative whether the 

six hundred e.x-servicen:en l!!ent~o~ed in the petition had not yet received 
satJf3factibr1 .-,: t.· .. : :· , .. r ,.-.~ ••, '.•·· -~. \ · · : •, . . :, 

. ' . 
• . "l ·, -t"·:. ::·.: ; ~ ~:· -~- • •; .. , • ' 

Mr . FORNARI (Special R~'pi•eae'r~t 'ative) thought that was pr obably ao, 

thoUL<h _. he c oul d not positivel y affirm t he .fact . . . . . . 
.. 

· ' 

. ' : . . .. .... . .... -~ :-~,,-:. .,-:;, ' -·· . 
. : .•• ! • ., 

Mr . STRONG (United States of America ) a.eked whether there was any 

procedtl!'e which would enable t he question to be ,settled in the rbeet interests of 

the r,sti t i c:mer a:.- I f' thel'~ '·wile{, thir c~~i·ct~;: ~ilo~id .· ;~1~~ ;;~~ ir ,to: tn.ktpg 
• • • • • . • ~ ' • • ~ • • .: " • • • • ) : ~ • I •·. •• • ~• • "' ' 

notQ- of, tl~-f-ac.t , •and the --eouncil woul d." not wve to. tnke. any_ ~<;:tion . . . . .. 
• ., • .. • ·: .... ;•• t ~ • ·•. . • •• ..· . • ~ •• 

'• ~ S, •. • 

Mr . HEHDln EN (Belgium) agreed with the United States re.pr-es~ntative. 

He thoU£;ht,.tµClft ~ .-disMncti6n a1ioul d b~ l.l1.3.de • . ,If. the _sunlS du.e t _o, t!1e, , t;,;;c-
• 1 •, •• I t • 

servicem.!l were to be paid by the Italian Tl.~easurJ'.'; . the Corr.i.littee should r.:erel y 

note ti1e fa.et . I f, on the other _hand , . the .srn:na were to be· t aken t'r.oi;1 . the bud5et 
, . . .: . . '· .. ~ . ' . ' ' ,. 

of the So.n:A;J..11.and .b I1inistra:t-idi1,1 ·.the ··.111rustee'ship Cotmcil r:rl~ht LiB,l'~e a rccoi:,m:en-· · 
' I • ' o t • 

~c.~i:9.n, -~~.1i_c;h -.should bc=dra!l'te·d_.bl't~e• Co1,1r.J1t·~ee:/ · ... ::,·, · . . . , , 
•, . ... ~ -~:: /~,;·: ·· .:. · · .:. : ··;..:. ··. .. •• 1 . 

. . -·..:• : ! . :.1 • !' ~- .. " ~, • . . .f, ' • 1 ~ ~ . ' · .,. 

, .. : .• ,, . !-it' ~ Ii'OHI{A.HI · (opec.t .. ~l '.RepreEie(,tat,::.·v-:3 ) i:m.tcl :1.v HC',S t!1e· Italinn Treasury 
... .. : • • ., .._ • :4-:.' . ' ' .' ·. :. ( ! . • • • . ' 

.:!.ncl .not .,~~lC ·A4-1::iniGtrai.:lori ot<t-110 ·•ier.r'itoiy "'11tl•::ll was to l?l'OVld~ -t ~e .~ac~ :pay 

.1.'or t he ex- ac_r v:ice :._'.en . 
. • .,. . • - . ,. ~ ;; , · ··. ·:· .. : ~ · i-, ·., ..... . :::· f_ . :~-- \ .: • • • 

,. : __ ,. Tho Col'!mittee tmfrcfdi•e .-c1~-cIC:!.'e"d ~to ::~;~ t lle J e.c1•etario.t to d.raw UP· a 

dr?-f·~·.· -~-~oo~ut1on .--tak ing ·hotc':Hf' th~'~tiit~i.:('i~t by t~o., Spe~i ,0:l Repreoentat1.ve 
• .l 1 .,. • • ~ • , : • '..: • • ' .. / " " .._ • • 

for So!flnlilan~, .n:10.· s t:it 1nL;' thr.t : i't tul l eti f or no action . .on t he ,. J)0r.t -of t he 

Council . 

. ' .. 
., •• t• :! . :~r .. !_'.:' ·· ·· · ., ·,·· · 

/Peti ~ion from 



T/AC .41/SP..2 
Page 6 

Petition from tli.r • . Om;:i.r F.assan (',rfl?E'T·,ll/6) 

llir• SCOTr {New Zealand) asked: 1;he Special Representatiie: 'how the fact 

of membership .of the Somali Yo_u~h-League was ·es·tab~_shedo·. ': __ · ;_/!.· ·: · : · 
, . . 

Mr·~ FORUARI (Special Repreaentativ~) replied that _the fa~t . of ~e~be~ 

ship of the Somali You_th_Leagu~ could ·b'e· ascertained by--~ea~~ of_ a e~pl~ .. 

declaration by the person concerned. 

Mr .. WENDELEN (Belgi~) asked th~- Special Representative. ~hether, in 
. :\ 

general, custom forbade a police officer's ·belonging to the Somali Youth League 

or whether he was merely forbidden militant acti on~ 

. . 
Mr. F'ORNARI (Spe~:i.~i R~preoontative) aaid. that onl,y militant actfon was 

forM.dden. 

l/.ir. LESCURE (Ar.ge~tina) noted. that the Ad..inlnisterinG Author1 ty had 

discharged the pet~tioner because of hie d1sciplinary record. and. hie 'inefficiency. 

fu thought the C~ttee should be i~qrm~d of ti1e potitioner·'s previous history. 

Mr. FORNA.~I (Spe_~ia~ Representative) asked the Committee to give him a 

few days to collect the necessar-.r information. 
~ ! ~ 4 • 

Mr. S0LDAT0V (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) noted .that t he 

Special Representative would submit to the Committee a.dditional inforrnation-.9n the 

petitioner 1e previous history. Re asked that ti1o addi tio:r.!ll inforr:.a tion should 

include Ur. Hl.sean 1s lencth of service and the discipllna.ry measures ·to which he 

had boen subjected, and should be mlfficionrly dote.ilea to enable the Copmrlttoe 

to form an opinion. 

He -was surprioed that the Administerinc Authority should forb1d ,pol1ce 

officers from ·to.kine an active part in political activities • . .. He-a.eked when that 
. . 

prohibition had come into force. He liG].·ee4 . that. a. police officer.., in the .... .. 
exercise of his duties, should confine himoelf t9· itrict observance of the 

. . . 

/ro13t1la ti ons., 



T/ACo4J.:jSF..'2 , ._, · 
Page 7 · · · 

regulati ons , . bµ, 1;:~ tjl,~~~t, .. ~9aj,;;_;~IW-;-s>f.i:~~~.li;:;~~~ .. ~~t • o~:. 9-1.¼~Y.t ~d. ~- pe_:rf~c;.t 

right to be an. active member of a political partyo Moreqver, . in vie¥ of the 

spec~J. s1-tugi.t,,_9~~4).,,-?;.x:~~:t i:';l'ei-:rj,;tpr;i.~.~~{-WP~r_e -~peopl.e~.~apa.ble-,of ea~ing1 on . . . .. . . ' . 
poli tica~ acti vi tiee were relatively rare, he thought; . it dangerpue ... to ,red-..ic~.: 

their number still farther by p1•ohibitins arr:, political. activities by police and 

army of~iQe~e.. :r-",fuc);l ~ .ine~~~ .. ~~--~Q!;,}J~~ly~:t9:pr~.Q~_~omaliland·J!J, • _. ,• 

Mr~ FORNA.RI (Speoi .n.l Representative). ea:id t~e prohibition of' active_ 
. . 

memberahip•~Pt ~.: ~!_1i,1J,oe,.l~P5lt{Y•::~?-d -~~e~A-@~µe~ ... 9.µe:.-montp. .. af~~r: the-: :yr~n~fer. of 

powers to the · Admin..tetering Authority" The absolute neutrality of'_ the · .' . . ;.:.• .. 
· · advanced . · · · · 

r epr esentatives of authority 'l-1aa the rule in many/countri es, and the Ad.ministering 

Authority :for ,~Qnn.liland ~~ .~el)~~.:~~~-·-~l."?11.~!;i. ~9ro~J;J.,·and.•.,the_: pq>l;Lee. ~o be 1above 

party strife~, The rule ~e more i;i.ecessary 1.n So:mallland. t~•~laewhere bep?,uae 

of' the .. ]?aclt\'~~a-, of the, P.O.Pulation, .-i''\lhi~h ~oµld ,J>, ~a. bl..e .-:to-,d.;1:st-~~~eh 
, __ .;i., ,..,. . .. . , .,. .... .... .. • -~ • • •••• ·, - ., .,. .• ,,._ ...... """ . .. .. ~ ,· ., , . - - . .. .. .., . •• ...... • • ' •• '. • • .. • • 

between meaeur ee of law enf'orcemant and acts of polt t+cal . vengeanoe;:if.· i t :knew · ! - ~ .. ... ... . . . . . ·- . . .. 
t hat police of':ficera vere carrying on political activitieeo The r ..., eul.t would be 

to undermine r eeoqg~ .. •.f-Q~ ,. al;lthor~tY.:; ,.J.:: .. :c: .~J~~.-:.. ... : ·:· : 
~,,.. ,,,,,,# .,. . . ... - ,,. ........ ~-· , 4 "\• - " • . .... . .,, _i .... . .. 

Petition from l•ir• Abdi Ali Omar (T/PET.,11/8 ) 
.. .. .. , f ' ' ..• ' ... ·•, .. .. , . 

.. Tna Sff.Pll~~ r ec~1:1-1;~d_.-}ipo.t,., ~~c.o~~DG ~o _t~a o~Bt_s ·o.f ~he Administ.er~ 

1ng Ai~th~fi-~Y, .J}~ ~~ter .. was,-.~ ~f;va:~.~ . ..o~. ;}"}:lic,ll, !18;<\:; a)➔.e~dy. be,.cp- eettlo~l: ~-: . ·· ~- . 

between tho pa:rt1ea .•. : .. .•. . -:, .:·. , '..,!.!: · ·; - J~:~, -· ,· ,'·.i·,·. · !.!·•··. -. · ~- .• ·•. ,· ..,. ~.,;: ,. ~· •, .. :·~;: '" ·· ., .... . . 

t • 



. •.·· .:• ; .. ,. ·.\·:_·,, :_ .. :·,· .!:·.· .··._·_·. ·,·' .,.:1 ·-. · !.:•\ , . •,. ,·- ': ' .. ,·: . ' . . . ) . 
' • • ... \ r ~ , I • 

0 
• ~ .t•: .... ,: ; : .•l ' • • . :.; t ; , . l f 

· _Mr-.. WENDELEN {E;elgi~) -.~skect .. pmt/ th:e.,~~ter. ha·(l, ~~~~-'J3e_ttje·d. :·.,: > .. -· _· _: · . ·: 
. . . - . . ,. -· ,, •. •". . . ' • · . . . . . . . . . -. ·~- ~ -~ . ; . :· - . - .... ' . 

- . • " \. . f • . • • ' • • • , , , · - : . • .. . ; •. .. ·• I ~ -' • ' • , ... . _ ·;_,_ ,·· •• : •• _ • • .- . , • ' 

• •• < . .... • ; .- - - • ··. ·!;_ .. .. • • • - ~~- ~) ' · • • ~ -· • • •. ~r··. :-. _ !~--- - ---~~--- • . . : ... . , .· " ; . .,; ~-·! • •. 

:_ Mr. FORNARI : (ep~c;,ial ;Repres~Ata~1::~l·-~_ati: -.~~~~!} ::th<( ~w~res_~~:7:i_t,\~a·~: ~,he -.' : 

had· come_ t _o ·an.agree~nt~. --:- · ~.: .. : ; :-.: . . :·• .. , _ .. _- r· ,· ;:
1

._, .. _ · · : ~:•:.:_; '' • , • • ! ...• 

. .. 
t !:·· .:.J:' ' ~.•.: . : .;, : ., >· • · i _:_ .:.,_ - :_ · ->J .. ·,.,,:_~-. :·•.··.· 'I:··· ,. . ,. .... . . . ' • . : ~ : .:.,-.·: ~- •. ~~ ...,. 

' Mr. WENDELEN (Belgium) . t;hotigh~:.·•tha:t :tfi:.-~ --~gi:-ee~_nt baa b~r-~. -~~~ched . _. . . 
it was sufficient to take ~~te _ of 1 t and to ata. te tha t ._if. the petitioner ·,:,as n"ot: ~: 

satisfied by, the .-set-tlement, he. ~.Qaj.~ al)poal ~~~Pr.~--th(') ~~ts. 

proposal. · -

. ~ ~ ' '. ... . . ~--,:·.. . :_ . .. ~ . " 

. .. · .-:·:•::··: :1 ; ·°'·•,) ··.!c·~ ·-, :}•tt· . :, --, -:.-.:· -.. _\ :• . ... , .· . 

. Mr, SOLDATOV ' '(Union· ot ?oyiet. Socialie:!:,.--Republi~;e}:: -·eupi~ted thatt . .. . , . ..,. . . ' . . . . 
:; I ~ I • ~• • : ~ : , • , : l 1 , ~ ( , • 

. . : ... ~ :-; · : . . . _· ~··r 
·.: . 

' :: .:.· : : ... · .. : 
. ' . ".· 

• 1 • .. • :· : • 

.. Mr,- STRONG (United States of·America)•·o..lso supported thef Belg1an ·_;_- _· .·-- · · ... · 
o • • • • • ' • • • ,. ' • • •• ·• I .to •, • ,: • • • 

repreeentativ.eJe-proposo.i. , . . · ·_;.' :·.f. ,·/- ··.· ·.·· .. ;·' ~· .. ·." ., .. :.: .. • · 

The .c·ommittae decided. ·that. ·the Secretarlo.t·. -ei1ou1d· be asked· 'to· drm:r up 

a draft:re~olution -to .that e£fect .. ,: .;-: 
. '· .. 

• • • j, 

. . . . . . , •, . . .... · ,, ... 

·' · .. 1. . ; :,•·· 

Petition from the Somali Youth Lea[,ue, Galoato Dietr1ct. ·'(T/PEr~ll/11)': ,:· .. ~::: .. : '.·.• ._. .. 

· At. the request of l-h-... WEl'IDELEN (Belcium), Mr.; FORNAHI-.·, (Spe~ia.l ., . . 

Representative) 
0

descr1bed th~ iMidcnte 'that ..,Iiad : teken place- in.Bliid~a d~ring 'the ·;: 
first m;nth~---oi' 'the' .Italian ad.minist;O:tio1,i'~ .·~· ·Followi~g _a;\~be;·.6:r :c_l~~r~~ ~:. ·'_ ~-, .~ 

between members of two political parties•, :which riao.nt' ·:t\_,.ci ~t~ibe~,- -~-~~9:e.\~ · .. .. : ::···: _·_ . 
Somaliland a whole tribe .usunll,y beloneed to the ;."same party/ th~ -~~t; ,· ~·b~ld~i~ ' 

. •' .. 
to the minority :party, had belioved thomnelves to be 1n dancor and had left 

Baidoa. . The Admini"stering Authority had ;inte'l:'Voned: ancr). ·arte:r···n'.~~t1~ti_o?9 -W:1 t_h 

the two pa;ties, had· r e-eetabli~he.d. order·\ui1 th(\ 'furots ·had ;ot~rn~d-·to.:·Baidoa.· 
• ' • • • • • · , ' ' • : · : ) ' • -~ ··1 • • - .. ' • • • ' 

Several ·days before his departure for Hew York, he had received a_: telegram, · 

aicned by all the parties, which thanked t ha Adninistra tion and the Advisory_ 

Council for their good offices. 
,· .· . ,• 

• • • •I . -: . ....... . . . . 

Mr. -STRONG · (Uni te·d S ta to a.· o:f : Am irJca,) :: re~rk~d- tha. t '.the Admin1 o te:rillG , , 
. .. . . ' 

Authority •s ol:iserv-a.tiona rec;arding the petition di~ not appear tq~.rel_?-:to,: to· tho_ 

same matter., but-·to o. dispute betl-;een 1r.dividua.ls which 1t would be enouGh to' ' 

refer to .the competent author! ties_.. 

/ Mr. SOLDATOV 



T/Ac.41/SR .2 .. 
Page 9 

Mr~ ,SQI.J)P{l'.QV . (Vni<m :of S0viet Soc ial;lst Repubif~~) '«ould hav·e liked the 

petiticm l;l,fl<l .,'t:he ,qbse:2::v~tione;._on it --to go,:'int-o:·more detaii~ · He would like to 
. . · •. ' . . ' . . . 

have ,SP,e<;:_i,f.i9 J.n~or.~tt.o'n _;regar.ding ·-the ·. form : of ,: Galcai'o, · the' Qadi 'of° Galcaio ~ · 

his r~,~-e:J '9 the,, .. SmZfa;J.1 iYou:tp):,eague ," the ·.character 'of 1'h:< O'mer Mohamui Re; .M!lhad 

and ~J._s ·.re-la~iOI).8 Yliith '~he: l?cal., auth'orfties, and 'the !gr'ouhaa' for the Le.agu~·, S 

inference that the brap:c;h ,-peadquarters.,had suffered ' an-o:rgen'1ied a.tteck. 

:Mi:: . ,.F,O~UARI. (.Spec-ial=Re-presentat1ve1 ·said that the tomi of Galcaio 
. / .. 

was sqme., ~~~_tap_ce,._f~om B? idoa . · On receipt :·of· the telegram, the Administering 
' . 

Author,ity hadr· insti.tu1\ed,; ~n i'!lq_uiry _ in· B}l~9.,0!:l, ·:.wht ch .had shom1 that, · contrary to 

rumo~··, -'i-~oth':tpg ·.:~~a.· -h~·ppen~~- _·:_AS· for :~h.e jricLdent at Galcafo/ it had·--be·e~ a : ·. , .. 
• • .. • • + •• • • - • • • -· . .. , ;.· • • ,. 

purely private matter . Ee realized how surp;risil:lg ft· was ·that ·a: 'telegr,am- ... 

should have been despatched on account of a personal quarrel, but he felt that 

the fact that the ~:ldi had .not .loqge_d a cp!llplatnt .. showed that . . be regarae·a t)'le 
• • :'• · • • . • • ' I tr ,. .' • :. ' .~. • ,• •• _ , • • • • • • ' • • • 

incide·nt as of llttle irilpor'tarice. . 

He ·was unapl~ _tQ say whether the· Qa·a·i belonged to· the· S6rnali Youth 

League, but the fact that : the -League· had not followed up and amplified its 

tele2ram vae further proof :that i -t had realized that -the· Ir.Btter· v1s not serious 

and was wi:}.ling -t;,o let. it drop. ,. ,: 

' : .· . 
Mr . STRONG (United States of Ameri~a) ' wdnde;ed "Whether there was any 

possibility that the Qndi 1e judgment which had provoked the attack, mie~t be 

part of a campaign· against the I.ea:gue . : 
. •,; 

, . 

t,;r • t FORUAR I (Special:· Repr'esentati vc )· replied ttiat he was unabl'e to · · ~ · ·· 
reply t o th,at ,,p~estion. , ·: 

.. Mr. WE!IDEI.EN (Belgium) -recalled that in i ts•:i•eport to the Gen~ral 

Assembly the Advisory council had referred to the extr eme sensitiveness of the 

Somali Youth Let1{w~. . The LenGue ' s grievances· should be considered in 'the light 

of that factor and shouJ,d -be-· disree,-arded unless they 'appeared to relate to facts 

of Gome r..1·avit,y .. ·. , .Re. :agl."eed 'Vith 'the Spocitil 'Rii°preson'tative/ 'that, .. :,aince B~i·d-~a 
was 600 kilome~res ,fr-om .GDlca1O, ·the etory ;haa····be~n greatly exnggerated .-~nd\ho.t 

• ' i :f . '· •• . . • . • .. 

the 8011;1111 .Youth Lengtio .h,i:i.d not ,followed· up the 'other allegations in it~ tel~e;r-am 
,·. : ; ... 

because it had renli zed their frivolity. 
/Mr, SOJ.J.IATOV 



T /Ac .~l /S?. '.2 
Page 10 ' ' 

. ' . . , . . -· .- .. . ,,.,_- ~· ~--.. (• . 
. Iva-. SOIJ)ATOV·'·(union of Soi.:1~t s;cialist Bepubiics) felt tha~.t~e 

• , ' • . : ·~ . , , .- . ! . · • ·-\ - • J ' • , '" ' .. • : •• •: ,' • •• ·4t . 

Committee was not Justified in setting the matter aside wi:thou:t eliciting __ the · 
, • o O " o o • •• ~ ~ • •?"• • • \., • 0 =,o., I • .,-;, ._ .. , , • :• :, • • ' 0 • 

facts. • Pr'qbably hundreds · of similar incidents t o ·that of · GalcaJ.o bad occurred 
• ·. ~- ,! • ~ .. . . , •• ;: . . • ' ' • . . • 

and neither the Advisory 'council nor ·.the Trusteeship .Council had done anything 

to give ·~a.tiafactio~ to · the ;~_cti~ ~ '·' :s:i f~l t ·· tha_t, the Co~i tt~e • migll~ in.vita . . . - : . . ; ... . ' .. , ' ~· . . . . . . . . . . . 

the petitioner.a "themselves t~- th~o.; a·oi;;~ light on' tlit~vekta •··. -,,: · · 

- . ; . :. :' .. ',. -~: ·- ' ':.. ...... 
Th,e CHAIRMAN considered that it-would be of some use to know whether . ~ . . ~ •.: . - .:: .. :· . .,. ,· . 

the Q.adi had belo~ged to the Leaeue as well as tho identity of "his. assaiiant. . . 
'• • • • ' 4 • • •• ' • •• ; • •• • ' • '.:.' / ~ • ' : ' • • ' ,-=. ·' . 

·. It was decidod ,that the Special Rep.i:•eoentative f or Somaliland should· 

be reque.sted to fiu-niah the Co~itt~e With the info~mation ~e·q~e-sted by its 

members concerning. p~ti ti"o~· T /PET . il/11. · .·. · · r · .-. . , : 

.. 
Petition from· the Somali Youth LeaGue, Branch c f Bender Kooaim (T/PET-.li/12) 

.. :. In reply to t{,r . STROim (United States . of A.tocrica) , l··lr • . -FO~N~Rr , .. 

(Special. Represen~tive) eiplained ' th~t 1;..~e. holdina of open nir:..mee.tin~a was 
,, : • • .•. • ,. • • • . ' • • • • : .J. 

regulated by ni1 ordinance dating back to the British Administration ; it -· . . . . 
provided that meetinas on the public thoroughfare hod .to receive tho prior 

authorization of the po~ice. He understood that there had been no request 
... • ' '. 

for authorizat11cn fn the present case. 
. .. ·, 

1:· 

'Replyinc to Mr. SOI.DATOV (Union of So~ie't Social ist Republics), who 

asked in ,-1hnt circurr.stances the police "1:/'0Uld authorize the holding of ~ public 

meeting, -Mr . FORNARI {spec"ia1 Reprepe~tat:iv~J '~t..'.!t~d ~hat freedom of 8lJS~~~ly 
• ,. ! : • ., " 

was guaranteed but that the question of rr.cot:l.ne:;o on the public thorou{jlfare 

...-as left to the discretion of t he local antl111r .i. tic,i.; , who al'tmya eave tl)e . . . . . . . . -
e uthorization whe~ thoy ;c~ns:ic1er~d tl;~t a ~et1·t ; nr w~nld qot disturb public order. 

. . . . : . ~ . . . . . ·. . . . . . . : . . -

:-lr .. SOI.DATOV ·_ (Union, of--SQV:i..et S~°C0

ill
0

list 'lcIJUblics) ~inted o~t ~~at . .·. 
. . . . . . . . . : . . . . . . : .. . . . . : .· .. 

there woo a co11trndictio_n between. the tolel,TOm which mentioned the headquaz:ters 

of a b~anch ;f_ ~he k~r-;ue --~nd .· the .. Admi~jst~ring A~tho;·ityro ;bservations ;hich ·· 

refe1-red ·to ~n op~n·--eir -m~~~i~·G· ~~.-~as' afra:;a th~ i~cal autho;i-ties h~d. ta.ken 

nrbi tr~1-Y -~ction ~1 t}/:r~e~rd to f~e~-do~ ;f -~eetiil~ 'and. ~rt:1~U¥1;1~ Wi~~ reg~.r~. 
• l ' • ~ o • ~ ♦ • • • •' • I I • • 

to meetings of .the Le~gue . 

fi,'a: • FORNAR I 



' , . 

T /AG .1-H/SR .2 
Page 11 

Mr> FORNAR'I'.. (Sp~c:i.~1:;Rew:-~s~~tat;ve)_. thought. that· t~e ·telegram_ did .not 

correspond' to .'the fa.cta. a~d ·.t:h~t··· tb$ meeti~~°:had .-talten pl~ce . ~~ ~ p·ublic road • . 
• • • • • ' - (.' . $ ' .• • . •• ... ~- . . • • • , • .. · ' : ; , ; • • ' • 

He added that. the. Ad~iso~°y ·Co~hcil could .b.ear\~itnese· to the ·fa~t-- that the ,. · 
. \ . 

Somali Youth · League held meetings every day .with comp_l ete freedom and .t ha t a 
• I 

meeting in a building .would not have been forbidd.en. 

. . . .. } . .. ," .. ·. ' : ... \ ' ' . ·. . ' 

. · __ , Mr. SOl.DATOV' (U~ion of Soviet Socialist Republics) .. aai.d tha.~, ~s a 

visiting th1ssion' would 'sci~ri sb to Somalil~nd, . tli~ USSR delegation wo~ia propose 

that ,the •misa:i.on"" .. sh.ou·:i:a. e'tudy the C

0

ircu~stances ~;h~ch had . given rise to a ,whole 

seriis of "petiti6·J~'-, -i~~luding 'petition 'T/PEl' .11/12, · ~n the spot. .. ' .... 

It was decided to invite the Special ·r.~etir~_entative _for Somaliland 

to give the· Committee fuller details on the incidents mentioned in petition 

T/PEI' .11/12 . · , .. · 
, . . . 

Petition from .Mr.· Hussein Moha~ed· Egal, Mr:· Elmi Fara Ali , Vir . Hussein Fara Ahmed 

and ~ir. Saleh Mohamed (T/PET.11/15) 

.. . .... . Mr. STRONG (United States of America) regretted. that in that ·cae·e,-· a·s· 

in the case of petitio~ T/tFJr,11/~, the CoI!'lllittee did not .have a.~l _tpe r..elevant· .. . 
• • t • • • • •• • • ' A , • ', 

documents . 

·' ... 
Vir. WENDELEN (Belgium)' thought the te~t iof .th~ petition amJ)iguoua . He 

hope·d the· .Special Represe;1tative would be :able t~ :·gi~e-some .~xplap~t-i~~-s •. . Th.ere.;. 
. . . . " t. "o . •• , ·: • .. 

was no point in asking the Advisory Council for them because the Coooc-fl. ·had 

int erpreted 1 ts terms of reference to mean that_ _it ·.-ahotild -'-tr.ansmi-t- -pe-titions , ... 

but not make an inquiry . 
. i . . . : .... 

--.: . ... ' . 

Mr. SCO'I'T (Ne-w Zealand) . emphasized that' -the p~-ti~ioper~- :i~dicate_d that 
. ;,: 

they had already mado a complaint . 
· ,· . 

. , . 
. , ' . 

The ciii-1.JBMAN sa:i.'d he woulo like to see · the correspondence between the 

Advioory Council and the petiti oners. 

/Mr .• RAPOPORT 



T/AC .4)/SR .2 
Page 12 ... , . ·., 

Mr . nAPOPCHT (Secretary of .. the Conmittee) 1:3aid that . th~ .<:>nl:f .l etter 
I' ' " ,... t • ~ • • , .. I .! c. • • • • • • '1 • • • • \ , , • • • • t • : ,; • • 

the J\<lv ioory Council" had 'sent' tiie• ·po·t'itfono1:s was one . iriforruinG t hem that the 
• ~ ... • ,· • • . - • • . ... •• • • • ;. • • • . I • • • • : • • . . • ., 

petition had been received 'and· transcittea. to the Sec:ret.ary-General of the 
, 

, . • f , • • •• ·_,· : , .. ,... . ··; -~ · :· 
• •• · : 7 

United Uation·s •. 
I , " • ' • , • '; t ~ • 

Nr . FORJ!ARI (Opecial 'nopreaer;tative) exp~1hec1\~t Btu•:A~ab~ was 'near 
Baidoa o.nd that the two a:ffai:rs were connectecl . The Do.rot s had also '1ithclrmm 

t, 'e,I t ' • • ' • • . • • • • I • • • • • •;• • • • : 

from lfor'-Acaoa ·for· fear ·or incidents ."· As ooon no· tl1e ·Adrlinisterin:; Authority 
• • • • • • .,.· , ... ' , · ' . • . • • • .• ' . . .. : t. ~--- •, . . . • • ··: • • • ~- • 

l:'ece·1.vec.1 'tho: poti'don, it hcd ·rna.c1e··un inqttiry w:dch provod that there had been n9 

loot'inL/. Ifore'ovcr , ·:ti 'th(t '1:eti t:1.o.nors 1~d· bee~ r~ubec~ 11~ :criy "W!J.Y; .:tl~~-y cou~d· .. .. 
', • , • # • • • • •• ' : t •• ' . f • ~ 

always have recou-rse to ' th0 · ·courtri . .. ,•. ' ' •.•• 't •• ' ·. ' .. . ... . . .. 

shoulu rnntion the fa.et tllo.t there had oeon no lootin~ c.nd thut in thi .cti°bc· or ·· .. 

robbery tho potitionera could hllve 1·ecolll'.'Se to the courte antl tlte Acl.m1nfate~·i~ ~ 
~ ' . '·.. . . . . : . . . .. . ~- . . ' . . .. ,. ,. . . . . . . 

. ·. . ~ ' ,. 
I t wo.s dccldotl. to roq_w:::st the .Sccretarict to draw u')) ii clzn:ft"r6~oli1tio.: 

to tlm.t eff ect . 

Petition f.rcm Oi_';a.den I t arnhi,:m, Chiof· Ba~;iuni ( '11/ F~T. l l/~.2) . 

The CHAIRI•1~U pointed ont that , nccorclinJ to the ;:.duinisterirll, 

Authority ' c observations (T/908) , the petit1on0rs. hatl lleon ;:;ivo:-i. oo.t;I.ofe.ction. 

. . . · 

• • ·, • • • • t , • tf : • • .. ••••• • • • • • • • . ' . ' • • 

· · J'.t was ciecidod to reguest the Secretariat to draw np o. <lto.ft resolut ion. 

'.:: 

Pe t ition frox.1 J,i:r . J ohn .G . Ceo (T/PE'l'.}];£ ~) I • 

1-ir . SOlDA'.l'OV ('t.inion of Sovtet Soc ia.lict Repnl>lics ) unij ho hud GUined 

the · ir.1pro::rnion fror,1 tho pet:1t :ion tho,i:. the. Adui :1::.ster~l"~. ,\nt hor :i. t:r wna p,rrs t1.ind 

nn a.nti-dcuocraiic poEcy 'l.1.P.f~vo~1x;11>l c to tho indi~crions ::i,,:,pulf.'.tiono . The liESP. . , . 
tlo l oco.tion intom1o~ t o cubr.,:it a drnft reooh\{,ion i'or tho '11r ,1ct ooohip Council 

recor:condin~ th~t the Aur1:inictcri~ Authority . ciho uld abandon that l .Jno. of c;_,nd1:ct . 
.. . ''. _. , ·. . .... '· -; 



T/AC .41/GR·~2 ·: 
Paae 13 ·· 

lvr . \(ENDE~ (Be)-Gium) ·sai,~_ that . t _~ :petition listed · six epacific . . ' 
cases to which __ "the A~n!etering A1?--~l;lo,ri~Y. replied ·i n detail, The t-SSR dei ega-

tion should ·oay lthat ·_i t meant by m~asurea indi~:tive of a 'policy 'hostile to the 

indigenous pop~la.tions·~ so that the ~mbers of the Co:nmlit:t;_ee could reach a 

decision on the text that del egation was submitting. 
. ..... . . 

.t . . ' ~ .·• - . ' . 

, : ·, 

1 

Mr . SOIDATOV (Union of S~viet ~?cial ~a~ Bept1~l ~cs) said that he woul d 

~ive tho required inrormat'ion at a later n:eetin6 • _ ., , . . . ' 

The CHAIRZ..lA.N proposed that the ComLiittee shoul d hold its next L1eetinG 

on tho followin3 Tuoe~ay. 

..' .. 
. Mr . LESCURE · (Arc;;entina) proposed that the Committee· should iooet. ne)..-t -. -

du;,· for a rapid review of all the petitions relating to Sowaliland under Italian 

adl!l.inistration so that the Sr:-ecial ~epr~sentative co,uld o~tain ariy f -ur1iher 

inforiua.tion t-hat might be1 necessary ·by t _he follcwt~-- Tuesdcy. , 

It wc.s so decided; .. 
,. 

Petition from Hr. Scinffet Hnsson .(T/PET. 11/24) 

I,Jl· . FORH/i.RI (51?ecial Re:presentativ~) sa.~d that tho chiefs rere elected 
. ~ 

by trilml o.oseubl:!.es. o.nd. that the Adr11iti.istering Authority had no alternative but 

to recoc;nize th~ .t i·\l~··thu.s•··conferred . : .. ·P.s official□ , they rec_ei.ved . a sa~ry. . 

fixed by the A,dm:inistrat:lon according to the s ea.l e it had adopted f_or :1,ts own . . ' 

employe~□ - µncl .'.'rn.ryinG o.ccordinc to .. dee;Tee of. t~h.ining, seni_?rity ~n~-other 

factors . 

As re(sa!'ds the s:peci..fic polr~t :ra:l.ced ln the ::x>tition., the Italian 

nd1tlnio.trc.tion -had no.turo.lJ,y wished to ·confirr:: t:i10.t t:i1e ch'ie:t's hc.a.°\e~n ~ul y 
f. • • 

elected c.nd c.o c. roeul t there hud b:3en a lc.d.ay ·cr' oae or two' montho in the pay- -. 
• t • • ., • • •• ; • • 

r.:cnt of so.1.c.r.ica. The L!atter ltatl riov: been iott:iec! nu.l iw.d even been ~he subJe<?t 

of n. decree publiohe~ b the Aci.rtlnis·::.ration. ' s 0r'i'1.c:i.al Bulletin. 

1-1:t.· . 1,~Imirur-r (Delcit,r.1) thou.:;ht that the only action the Co::~.iittee need 

talw uo.s to adopt a uro.ft resol ution_ ta,king ·ndte : of thut stateri:cnt . 

/Mr • G'l'ROHG · . 



Tff,C .1+1/SR :·2 
Pace JJ-i- · . · 

. ,• Mr J J:?'i'RO~'.G . CU.ni ted; St-?,t~;3'.. oi'Au:oor'i'cakafld. iii~-· sco~ "Uiew :Zealand) 

acrecd w:!;h, ti10. Be~-ian-.r~preo~~ta-tiv~ and .c.onfJidera& ·that'~ thd· S-pe~:ta.1:. / )i : ' \ : 
. • . . • . . . • • - . .. . . . . . ! . 

Reprosen:t,at i ve ' s explanatione-,-;elloul a • be :ll:e.n'bioned:. ih tt he .d.rai'·Cre-port; )_ · ·-~--;•_ . . . . ... . . 

It wo.s oo decided. ·., : .. , , __ _ ... ·"' 
. . 

Petition from 1-ir . Uoh!lllllr.ed She.i~ i~~ (T/PEri . 111'.12 ) 

: -1-lr .• \·ffiNDELEN ~Dol1.,;iuri) asked' whe·ther the io.ct tll~t 'th~ ·petitioner· . ' .. 
apJ?oalod to the Adr.l.inistration sho~ld · be taken -to r.1~on tho.t claiias to the-

had 

property in queotion had been rejected by tho courts . . ... 
, . . : 

•' • ,. • • • • ' . • ~- :_ ~ . ~ ~ .:·_; · . . . • • • 1 

Ur . FORIWU (Special ReprosentatJvo) tl:td nc,t ·believe that to be the 

cace . However , o.n the Administration hall stated in 1 to letter _of ;16 _February 

1951, 1t uao not competer.t 1n tho ·rntter : 

. . .. 
1-lr . HEiIDEUH (13ell.;1um), supported -oy 1'ir . ST..WiiG (United. States of 

. . .· . . . .. ; . . . . . 
! J.:cricn) , tho1.1Ght that, ae the pethion dealt with lendholdinJ, and honce with 

a dioru·i:e in '1hich tho courts \lere conpetent, the Cofor.1ittoe ·neod onl y e.dorit a 

draft roaolution rcfe;:rir10 to rule 81 of :the rules of p~ocos1,nr~-• . ·. : ·· . -~·\. • 

!-t:, S0ID1\T0V (Union of S~viet· s;cialist l~op~tbli~E.3) _poi.nted. out .. that 
. -~ . ,. 

the dicipnt.e had :1ev0r boon the subject of' a court decis~on. In ,his opilnion,,. · 
' . . . ' . ' . ' . . . ' ' ' .. . 

the retitio11. lTO.S not out of· order ancl ho reserved the riuht. to ,prove that it ·':'as· 
' • • • • o o • I • • 

with:i'n the com1iet0n.ce both of the Council and. of th~ Co~;1.1:I.ttee, w.hich_ shquld,- :: . . ' . 
therefore consider it o.nd 'tO:ko a clccision on it , 

i-ir . \·fErlDT~llii·I (Bo]titm1) sn.icl ho wao prer.ar.ed q~t to invoke rµle. 81 ·of 

the r nlco of proceclure, if the u.;sn roprosontutivc ~quld prov~ that . the .. cnee ,. ·.- · 
1 • • • 

mi.o within the Counci l 1 0 co1.·rpetcnce encl _lf l}o snb1idttod a constr~ct1ve proP9sal .• , · . . . . . . . . 
Otl~orvioo, ho would oubmit o. propooo.l p.eoitsned to cpp],_v that r:il o . · 

1 . . . : 

• I 

13/6 p . m •. 

. . 
.. . . 

The r.oetin{; rone at G p ,1:1 • . . 

. , . 




